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James Dixon

From: corphelp <corphelp@ DOS.MyFloriﬂa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:10 AM
To: James Dixon & 12-5"1A- 7490
Subject: RE: LLC ‘7/ (;2.

To register an out of state/country Limited Liability Company in Florida, vgu_must_completemaC“’
form. The foreign limited liability company must submit an original c@gte_of_existence, no more than 90 days old,
duly authenticated by the official having custody of records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is organized. A
photocopy is not acceptable. If the certificate is in a foreign language, a translation of the certificate under oath of the
transtator must be submitted.

The fees to register are as follows: $100.00 filing fee for application, $25.00 designation of registered agent, $30.00
certified copy (optional) and $5.00 certificate of status (optional).

A transmittal letter should be submitted along with the application, certificate and check.

Piease make checks payable to the _ﬁé@n_n;ent of State. Forms are available from www.sunbiz.org. Go to "Print Filing
Forms" and then "Foreign Limited Liability Company". if you cannot download the form or need further filing assistance,
please call our Registration Section at {850) 245-6051.

Shawn
Internet Access

----- Original Message-—--

From: James Dixon [mailto:jamespdixon@jpdxn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:50 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: LLC

Michigan lic in fiorida
Thx

Sent from my iPhone

>On Aug 27, 2014, at 9:25 AM, corphelp <corphelp@DOS.MyFlorida.com> wrote:
>

> the Department of Business

@ItswWorkingFL
- [What's Working Today]<https://twitter.com/ItsWorkingFL>

The Department of State is committed to excellence.



‘ - COVER LETTER

TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: %ﬂé VB2t C/"éﬂszéw /aA/ Sﬂwcgs LLC

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed "Application by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida,” Certificate of
Existence, and check are submitted to register the above referenced foreign limited lability company to transact business in Florida..

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Twmes 2 Do

Name of Person

Az18 vy il ég/gyjeat:/m gééwcz?’ S ZLE

Firm/Company

o Cox vorsy

Address
Ay K27 S8/7
City/State and Zip Code

[ #7785 L Doyt By Plrcns « Evts

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification}

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Frrtegs P L xor/ (Ll SR TGS
Name of Contact Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET ADDRESS:
Division of Corporations ) Division of Corporations
Registration Section Registration Section
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:
01 $125.00 Filing Fee [0 $130.00 Filing Fee & 1 $155.00 Filing Fee & $160.00 Filing Fee, Centificate
Certificate of Status Certified Copy of Status & Certified Copy




'APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 605.0902, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A
FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA:

R tvpen) Comsilocms S viegs  LLC -

(Name of Foreign Limited Liability Company; must include “Limited Liability Comfany,” "L.L.C.,

(If name unavailable, enter alternate name adopted for the purpose of transacting business in Florida. The alternate name must include “Limited
Liability Company,” “L.L.C,” or “LLC.")

2. Jad 3.
(Jurisdiction under the faw of which foreign limited liability
company is organized)

{FEI number, if applicable)

(Date first transacted business in Florida, if prior to reglstrauon)
(See sections 605.0904 & 605.0905, F.S. 10 determine penalty liability)

5. YRS Fox Dpiws st
/Lqmm// 7 s

(Streel Address of Principal Office)

Ao SBoz 709/
é/mazxé/ /ﬁ/ SEBr 20

{Mailing Address)

7. The name, title or capacity and address of the person(s) who has/have authority to manage is/are:

J
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8. Attached is an original certificate of existence, no more than 90 days old, duly authemlcge(f by‘ﬁe oi'ﬂ? al

having custody of records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is organized. (A ph@n’bpyéﬁ not
acceptable. If the certificate is in a foreign language, a translation of the certificate under oath Y bf the translator

2. L

7 si gnature of an authorifed person
(In accordance with section 605.0203, F.S., the ex¢eution of this document constitutes an affirmation under the penalties of perjury that the facts stated herein are true. |
am awarc that any false information submitted in a document to the Depariment of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in 5.817.155, F.8.)

Tirres -~ Deocans

Typed or printed name of signee

must be submitted)




CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 605.0113 or 605.0902 (1)(d), FLORIDA
STATUTES, THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE

FOLLOWING STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED
AGENT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

Frilyicu)  epnsteuciion SERwces, LiLC

If unavailable, the alternate to be used in the state of Florida is:

2. The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent and office are:

Tames P D ixon
(Name)

90 Taeer ™R

Florida Street Address (P.O. Box NOT ACCEPTABLE)

ijeM

MpaRco oo FL

City/State/Zip

34145

,BSSV‘};{JV*}’.W.&
6 HY 614384

16 40 AUYH

H

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above state ZHimggd
liability company at the place designated in this certificate, I hereby accept the appointm@f s
registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. [ further agree to comply with the provisions of all
statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accepl the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, Florida

Startutes.
- " (Signature) 7

$100.00 Filing Fee for Application

§ 25.00 Designation of Registered Agent
$ 30.00 Certified Copy (optional)

$ 5.00 Certificate of Status (optional)

86743

ot



1ansing, Mlichigan

This is to Certify That
FAIRVIEW CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC

was validly organized on November 7, 2013 as a Limited Liability Company. Said Limited

Liability Company is validly in existence under the laws of this state and has satisfied its annual filing gbligations.
el Wl

¥ ¢ :,
This certificate is issued pursuant to the provisions of 1993 PA 23, as amended, to attest to the fact tlﬁ:,’{{je
company is in good standing in Michigan as of this date. $ N

This certificate is in due form, made by me as the proper officer, and is entitled to have full faith and cf8ait:
=v

-

given it in every court and office within the United States.

36 WY 61d3S4L
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In testimony wherecf, | have hereunto set my hand,
in the City of Lansing, this Sth day of September, 2014

Alan J. Schefke, Director
Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau

GOLD SEAL APPEARS ONLY ON ORIGINAL



